

September 4, 2025

[shellie.woolham@emera.com](mailto:shellie.woolham@emera.com)

Shellie Woolham  
Director, Regulatory Affairs and Governance  
NSP Maritime Link  
PO Box 910  
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Woolham:

**M12394 – NSP Maritime Link Inc. - 2026 Assessment Application – Extension Request**

This will acknowledge receipt of NSPML's letter dated and received by the Board on September 4, 2025, requesting an extension to file its Information Request (IR) responses in matter. The Board approves NSPML's extension request to file the IR responses on September 16, as requested.

Also, as requested by NSPML, to maintain the schedule for the hearing from December 15-19, the Board agrees with shortening the period between the receipt of Evidence from Intervenor and Board Counsel consultants, and posing IRs to Intervenor and Board Counsel Consultants, by one week. The new deadline for the filing of Evidence is now **October 14, 2025** (rather than October 7, 2025). All other dates in the schedule remain the same.

Yours truly,



Crystal Henwood  
Clerk of the Board

c. Interested Parties